From: Mary Handy

To: Jackson, Todd

Cc: Darrick D. Whitaker

Subject: FW: NRC License # 32-23947-01E; Annual Exempt Distribution Report(s)
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2013 4:09:33 PM

Attachments: Annual Exempt Distribution Report-2011 Submitted.pdf

Annual Exempt Distribution Report-2012 Submitted.pdf
ATT00002.txt

Mr. Jackson:

Thank you for your insight and assistance provided to us during your inspection of our NRC
Radioactive Materials License (#32-23947-01E) this morning.

In response to your finding, we have completed the Annual Exempt Distribution Report for 2012. |
realize now that this is an annual requirement due by Jan. 31 of each year. In order to prevent a
recurrence of missing this deadline, | have made a recurring calendar notification in our Outlook
calendar, that will prompt both me and the Assistant Radiation Safety Officer, Darrick Whitaker, to
complete this requirement on time.

The 2012 Report is being sent via FedEx to the appropriate NRC address this afternoon.

In addition, | have also attached the Annual Report from 2011, per your request.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind Regards,
-Mary

Safety First

Mary J. Handy, CLSO
HSE Manager
Radiation Safety Officer

(980) 235-2409: Office
(704) 975-0390: Cell

Chemring Detection Systems
4205 Westinghouse Commons Drive
Charlotte, NC 28273
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January 18, 2012

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Director, Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Sir or Madam,

Chemring Detection Systems, Inc. maintains an NRC license (32-23947-01E) to distribute
exempt devices under 10 CFR 32.26. In accordance with the requirementsin 10 CFR 32.29, this
letter serves as the report of transfers for 2011.

Product Description: JUNO Chemical Vapor Detector

Nuclide: Nickel 63

Total Activity Distributed: 60 millicuries

Total Units Distributed: 13 (11 each at 5 mCi, 2 each at 2.5 mCi)

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Todd Whitaker at
(980) 235-2409.

Sincerely,

Witl— 1} fPbral

William A Gural
President

4205 Westinghouse Commons Drive Charlotte, NC 28273 USA
Telephone: +1 980 235 2200 Facsimile: +1 980 235 2396

Chemring Detection Systems, Inc.
www.chemringdetectionsystems.com Part of the Chemring Group
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March 14, 2013

ATTN: Document Control Desk/Exempt Distribution

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
exempt devices under 10 CFR 32.26. In accordance with the requirements in 10 CFR 32.29, this
letter serves as the report of transfers for 2012,

Product Description: JUNO Chemical Vapor Detector

Nuclide: Nickel 63

Total Activity Distributed: 57.5 millicuries

Total Units Distributed: 14 (9 each at 5 mCi, 5 each at 2.5 mCi)

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mary Handy at
(980) 235-2409.

Sincerelyé ;

Greg Barton
Acting President

4205 Westinghouse Commons Drive Charlotte, NC 28273 USA
Telephone: +1 980 235 2200 Facsimile: +| 980 235 2396

Chemring Detection Systems, Inc.

www.chemringdetectionsystems.com Part of the Chemring Group








NOTICE: This electronic communication, (including any attachments) is intended exclusively for the individuals or entities to which it is addressed. It may contain sensitive, confidential, or proprietary information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, dissemination, or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Furthermore, this communication may contain technical information that is subject to U.S. Export Control Laws, including the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) or the Dept. of Commerce Export Administration Regulation (EAR). If so, transfer to a foreign national or representative of a foreign government or interest, even in the U.S., without prior Government authorization is prohibited and violation of such Export Control Laws is subject to significant penalties. If you have received this communication in error, please notify its sender immediately by replying and then permanently delete this communication from your IT system.






